## **Farhan Aftab**

## System Administrator

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: farhan.aftab@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0515782900

LinkedIn:



2019

## **About**

Dr. Farhan Aftab is working as System Administrator in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Farhan Aftab has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

1st Position in ADP

Announced 1st Position in ADP Networking from The Virtual University of Pakistan .

MCS in Computer Science	2020 - 2022
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
BSc in Computer Networking	2016 - 2018
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
F.A in Mathematics, Islamic Edu. And Health & Physical Edu.	1994 - 1996
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	1984 - 1994
BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	
Experience	
System Administrator	2024- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Assistant System Administrator	2022 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Assistant	2017 - 2022
NUST Business School	
Lab Assistant	2012 - 2017
NUST Business School	
Lab Assistant	2009 - 2012
NUST Business School	
System Administrator	2005 - 2007
Unique Marketing Service, 134-B, First Floor Umar Plaza, Murree Road, Chandni Chowk, Rwp	
System Administrator	2001 - 2005
Web Galaxy , Shop # 20, Dubai Plaza, Near 6th Road, Rawalpindi	
Hardware & Software Engineer	1998 - 1999
Computer Supermarket , 103 Golden Plaza, Fazal-ul-Haq Road, Blue Area, Islamabad	
Awards	